Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Office of General Counsel

Memo

To:  Scott Sheplak, Trina Vielhauer, and OGC Ei

From: Ronni Moore, Assistant General Counse

Date: April 14, 2009 _

Re:  Mosaic Fertilizer, L1.C vs. DEP; DEP Permit No. 0570008-061-AC; OGC No. 09-0508

On or about March 3, 2009, the 'Deparﬁrnent issued a notice of intent to issue air consiruction
permit no. 0570008-061-AC to Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC (Mosaic) for its facility in Hillsborough
County, Florida. Mosaic requested an extension of time to file a petition for hearing on the draft

- permit, which the Department granted through May 12th.

On April 8th, the Department and Mosaic met to discuss its concerns with the draft permit.

Having reached resolution of Mosaic’s concerns, Mosaic withdrew its request for extension on April

13th. There being no further matters to consider, the Department’s file in this matter is closed.
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Sheplak, Scott

From: Swango, Katie

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2009 2:09 PM

To: Sheplak, Scott; Vielhauer, Trina

Cc: Moore, Ronni

Subject: Memo Closing File Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC OGC# 09-0508

Attachments: memo closing file.pdf

Please find attached the PDF version of the Memo Closing File for the above referenced case. Please let me know if
you have a problem opening or viewing the above attachment and | will send you another version as soon as possible.

Thanks i

Katie Marie Swango i
Administrative Assistant for e,
Rebecca Robinette, Ronni Moore, & Pat Comer .
FLORIDA DISCOUNT CARD: More than 3,000 retail pharmacies in Florlda are now a part of the Florida

Discount Drug Card program. See www. FlorldaDlscountDrquard com for more info or call toll-free, 1-866-
341-8894. 2
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